From: Sent: 17 September 2020 15:59 To: Planning Cc: George Smith Subject: Wroxton Motocross Track 20/02126/CLUE

Dear All,

We would like to put forward the attached in reference to 20/02126/CLUE:"Unauthorised change of use of land from agricultural to motorsport with significant intensification over recent years and erection of timber fence"

Attached documents include PDF file of ongoing petition signatures whom support the motocross track along with snipped PNG file of 4 comments on the matter.

additionally i have attached HPC (Hornton Parish Council) Meeting Minutes which supports our argument regarding noise disturbance, findings carried out were insufficient of any further action. Our recordings also support this.

As i am sure you are aware we regular carry out noise reading in and around Hortnon Village and trackside, on one occasion we met with environmental protection officer Amrik to carry out noise readings.

we are of course happy to noise read any area reporting of disturbance to ensure we are within the decibel limits.

We took over the motocross club/track in 2007 from the VWMXC (Vale of White Horse Motocross Club) with the understanding of 28 days per year, over our 10 year records which we have submitted to Cherwell D.C show our average events sum around 21 events per year ranging of 17 events up to 23 Events recorded all events are subject to weather restrictions.

Motocross events are capped 9:00am - 18:00pm we push that no bikes to start before 8:50am, most events finish around 17:00pm but safety precautions of stopping a race to attend to a fallen rider can cause time delays as races are re-run, however no exception to run past 18:00pm.

All generators are switched off by 11pm this is a well known rule in motocross worldwide, if you need any further information we can assist with please don't hesitate to call.

Many Thanks

Brian Pounder

## HORNTON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE PAVILION ON MONDAY 8<sup>th</sup> July 2019 AT 7.30pm

Present: Councillors Hewlett, McKenzie, Offord, Overton, Tilling and Woodcock

Also in attendance: Clerk & RFO Cindy Koberl and Mr. Peter Hart

### 1. APOLOGIES

Apologies were given by Cllr. Burden and Cllr. Wain and these were accepted.

### 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Cllr. Woodcock declared an interest in planning application 19/01118/F as the owner of an adjacent property.

#### 3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION

Mr. Peter Hart presented the council with a draft plan for possible development at the field on the top of Millers lane next to Perkins Close. A number of issues were discussed such as the size, access and parking. The council would give full consideration once the plan is formalised.

**4. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING -** to confirm the minutes of the previous meeting held on 13<sup>th</sup> May 2019 and any matters arising from those minutes.

The minutes were **approved** as an accurate record of the meeting and signed by the Chair.

#### Matters arising:

### Minute 4 Motocross -

The planning Enforcement Officer, Nick Addis, would investigate concerns over the number and size of Motocross events raised by Cllr. Offord under case ref. 19/00316/ENFC. The officer responsible for monitoring the noise levels checked at various points around the village during the event of the big meetings and they were insufficient to cause any action to be taken. The council would continue to work with the enforcement to ensure the events adhere to regulations. **Action: JO** 

# Minute 7 Village Notice Boards replacement -

Cllr. Burden installed the new notice board on 20<sup>th</sup> May. The council would like to thank Cllr. Burden for the good job he has done. **Action: CK** 

### Minute 7 Allotments Risk Assessment -

Cllr. Burden reviewed and signed the allotments risk assessment provided by Cllr. Tilling. The clerk would also contact the chairmen of Jumpa and Pavilion to review Risk Assessment for this financial year. Action: CK

1/6

587. Winkie79 : I support this petition 586. Paul Hatch : I support this petition 585. Rob Keep : I support this petition 584. Liam Manchip : I support this petition 583. Aaron Lesbirel : I support this petition 582. Simon Hale : I support this petition 581. Darren Sole : I support this petition 580. Robert Privett : I support this petition 579. Roger Chin : I support this petition 578. Vinnie Jones : I support this petition 577. Naughty76 : I support this petition 576. BeckyNeil Chadd : I support this petition 575. Tom P-Bates : I fully support this petition. 574. Brian Hawkins : I support this petition 573. Zak Chadd : I support this petition 572. Harvy Whiting : I support this petition 571. Maurice Eldridge : I support this petition 570. Reado : I support this petition 569. Jason Hall : I support this petition 568. Hannah Redford Redford : I support this petition 567. jaimelee Watson : I support this petition 566. Clint Scott : I support this petition 565. Ryanbmx : I support this petition 564. Michael Denton : I support this petition 563. Matt Welsh : I support this petition 562. Simon Chamberlain : I support this petition 561. Lloyd Sebastian-Allen : I support this petition 560. James French : I support this petition 559. Martin Wilson : I support this petition to keep the track open 558. Michael Lever : I support this petition 557. Peter Spacagna : I support this petition 556. Ady Symons : I support this petition 555. Owen Woodley : I support this petition 554. Karina Newman : I support this petition 553. Karina Newman : I support this petition 552. Kris Stapley : I support this petition 551. Heidi Over : I support this petition 550. Perry Robinson : I support this petition 549. ROBERT HOWARD : I support this petition 548. Luke Adams : I support this petition 547. Dylan Edwards : I support this petition 546. Kyle Jenkins : I support this petition 545. Ryan Bruce : I support this petition 544. Jessica Pounder : I support this petition 543. LISA & CHRIS BAILEY : I support this petition. Great track. Great Owners. 542. Jordan Meayers : I support this petition 541. Coby Ward : I support this petition 540. Connor Barnett : I support this petition 539. Josh Bailey : I support this petition 538. Cameron Tyler : I support this petition 537. Mike Davies : I support this petition 536. Dawn Pounder : I support this petition 535. Alfie Taylor : I support this petition 534. Trevor Scott : I support this petition because 533. Tracie Castledine : I support this petition 532. Jim Lucey : I support this petition 531. Kieran Cassidy : I support this petition 530. Natasha Chesterman : I support this petition 529. Mike Battaglia : I support this petition 528. Dan Marsh : I support this petition 527. Alan Scott : I support this petition 526. James Wright : I support this petition to keep Wroxton MX track open. 525. David Morgan : I support this petition

524. Brad priest : I support this petition

523. Steven Jennings : I support this petition 522. Revomark : I support this petition 521. Keith Patstone Patstone : I support this petition 520. Julie Patstone Worrall : I support this petition 519. Adam Hardy : I support this petition 518. Ben Richley : Absolutely cannot close the best Motocross facilitity around 517. Mike Green : I support this petition 516. Kipper1976 : I support this petition 515. Stuart Rathbone : I support this petition 514. Frank Burton : I support this petition 513. Chris Wild : I support this petition 512. Frank Burton : I support this petition 511. Bob Haycock : I support this petition 510. Ryan Lowe : I support this petition 509. Ronald Hyett : I support this petition 508. David Comer : I support this petition 507. Gary Burton : I support this petition 506. Andy Bottriell : I support this petition 505. Sam Scoulding : I support this petition 504. Cody Purcell : I support this petition 503. Steffan Phillips : I support this petition 502. Clues : I support this petition 501. Dave Harris : I support this petition 500. James Yates : I support this petition 499. Maz117 : I support this petition 498. Dan Maule : I support this petition 497. Gareth Padgett : I support this petition 496. Luke Rogers : I support this petition 495. richard westwood : I support this petition 494. Melanie shutler : I support this petition 493. Garfie312 : I support this petition 492. Steve Wait : I support this petition 491. Jackie Hasted : I support this petition 490. Andrew Box : I support this petition 489. Normy : I support this petition 488. Bill Cox : I support this petition 487. Martin Hopper : I support this petition 486. Ingrid Baker Baker : I support this petition 485. Jonathan Nudds : I support this petition 484. Jack Gornall : I support this petition 483. Nathan Mills : I support this petition 482. Tony Preston : I support this petition 481. Noel James : I support this petition 480. Matthew Colley : I support this petition 479. Gordon Harrison : I support this petition 478. Stacey Lewis : I support this petition 477. Jack Allen : I support this petition 476. David Conway : I support this petition 475. Shsyns Hope : I support this petition 474. Shauna Hope : I support this petition 473. Michael Taylor : I support this petition 472. shane parfitt : I support this petition 471. Peter Saunders : I support this petition 470. Robert Palmer : I support this petition 469. Craig Howells : I support this petition 468. Kieron Hill : I support this petition 467. Matt Mountain : I support this petition 466. Michael Woodsworth : I support this petition 465. Tracy Chambers Chamber : I support this petition 464. Steve James : I support this petition 463. Jacob Wilson : I support this petition 462. David Jolliffe : I support this petition 461. Chris Sills : I support this petition 459. Kimberley Lees : I support this petition 458. Ali Prince : I support this petition

457. Mark Hinds : I support this petition 456. Jay Bubb : I support this petition 455. Ryan Dix : I support this petition 454. Chris Brockway : I support this petition 453. Daniel Robinson : I support this petition 452. Richard Hyett : I support this petition 451. Harry Barker : I support this petition 450. Lewis Tombs : I support this petition 449. Debby Daniels : I support this petition 448. Carl King : I support this petition 447. M D : I support this petition 446. Daniel Williams : I support this petition 445. Jim Collins : I support this petition 444. Lynne Budding : I support this petition 443. Gilly1 : I support this petition 442. Karley Bertoux Bertoux : I support this petition 441. Pete Taylor : I support this petition 440. Claire May : I support this petition 439. Jason Molineau : I support this petition 438. Joe Golding : I support this petition 437. Gillian Rixon : I support this petition 436. Walters : I support this petition 435. Ben Braunton : I support this petition 434. Becky Cappa : I support this petition 433. Jack Loveridge : I support this petition 432. David Davies : I support this petition 431. Clinton Henney : I support this petition 430. Dave Parker : I support this petition 429. Reece White White : I support this petition 428. Lee Webber : I support this petition 427. Connor Prifti : I support this petition 426. Ally Poole : I support this petition 425. Graham Weyman : I support this petition 424. Adam Gustafson : I support this petition 423. David Vials : I support this petition 422. Darren Philcox : I support this petition 421. Dave Stevenson : I support this petition 420. Sam Foad : I support this petition 419. Rowland : I massively support this petition 418. Scott Russell : I support this petition 417. Marcus Edwards : I support this petition 416. Ricky Manktelow MANKTELOW : I support this petition 415. Duncan Judd : I support this petition 414. Bella Haywatf : I support this petition 413. Stuart McClurg : I support this petition 412. Sadie Bryant : I support this petition 411. Danny Miller : I support this petition 410. Lauren May Collingwood : I support this petition 409. Paul Davis : I support this petition 408. Bennyblueeyes : I support this petition 407. Leon Haxton : I support this petition 406. Malcolm Clack : I support this petition 405. Murbymac69 : I support this petition 404. Chris Morrison : Wroxton is one of the best race tracks in the country! 403. Lee Sullivan : I support this petition 402. Colin Irvine : I support this petition 401. John Watkinson : I support this petition 400. Zach Worts : I support this petition 399. Laura Hatton : I support this petition 398. Latisha Worts : I support this petition 397. Paul Webb : I support this petition 396. Tara Parker : I support this petition 395. Steve Worts : I support this petition 394. Scally : I support this petition . Due to it being a fantastic track 393. Charlie Roper : I support this petition 392. Grant Tucker : I support this petition

391. Garry Southern : I support this petition 390. Charlotte Irwin : I support this petition 389. Tony Giles : I support this petition 388. Ian Richards : I support this petition 387. Jake Chambers : I support this petition 386. Cleo Shortland : I support this petition 385. Charlie Dormer : I support this petition 384. Westside : I support this petition 383. David Gibbard : I support this petition 382. Humbo : I support this petition 381. Tom98 : I support this petition 380. Charleen Williams : I support this petition 379. Rob Smith : I support this petition 378. Justin Willis : I support this petition 377. Alex Eades : I support this petition 376. Stuart Griffiths : I support this petition 375. Mitchell Bates : I support this petition 374. Chas Smart : I support this petition 373. Shakeela Allgood : I support this petition 372. Ashton Taylor : I support this petition 371. Matthew Williams : I support this petition 370. Robert Morris : I support this petition 369. Alan Gibbs : I support this petition 368. Brooksy88 : I support this petition 367. Tori-leigh Gibbard : I support this petition 366. Ady Peedle : I support this petition 365. Paul Miller : I support this petition 364. Geoff Williams : I support this petition 363. Webster Adamah : I support this petition 362. Greg Clarke : I support this petition 361. Joshua Dodwell-Scott : I support this petition 360. Dylan Wilby : I support this petition 359. Craig Lawrence : I support this petition 358. Jarvis Corderoy : I support this petition 357. Swainey : I support this petition 356. Jamie Thomas Thomas : I support this petition 355. Mark Slade : I support this petition 354. Beth Emms : I support this petition 353. Lee Spencer : I support this petition 352. Ben Philcox : I support this petition 351. Carl Fennelly : I support this petition 350. Brandon Hawk : I support this petition 349. Jessica Taylor : I support this petition 348. Mark Taylor : I support this petition 347. Ben Parry : I support this petition 346. Jez Hughes : I support this petition 345. Jordan Collins : I support this petition 344. Jason Dallimore : I support this petition 343. Nicola Berthiaume : I support this petition 342. Dan Johnson : I support this petition 341. Sean Bott : I support this petition 340. Ollie Portlock ? : I support this petition 339. Andrew Hayes : I support this petition 338. Mark Orchard : I support this petition 337. Ben Bowden : I support this petition 336. Jonny Brown : I support this petition 335. Josh Murphy : I support this petition 334. Jakeeyyyyyy : I support this petition 333. Emma Farmer : I support this petition!!! 332. Barbara McKenzie : I support this petition 331. Adam Francis : I support this petition 330. Antoine Coevoet : I support this petition 329. Stephen Plant : I support this petition 328. Troy Tucker : I support this petition 327. Roger frean : I support this petition 326. Richard Riley : I support this petition

325. Graham Ing : I support this petition 324. Greg Hanson : I support this petition 323. Joe Powell : I support this petition 322. Matt Knight : I support this petition 321. Steve Peters : I support this petition 320. James Hopwood : I support this petition 319. Steve Jones : I support this petition 318. Jasmine Pugh : I support this petition 317. Jamie Reid : I support this petition 316. Ben James : I support this petition 315. Bradley FARRELL : I support this petition 314. Kyle Probert : I support this petition 313. Robert Ward : I support this petition 312. Dean Rogerd : I support this petition 311. Mike Rowsell : I support this petition 310. Stuart Patstone : I support this petition 309. Reuben Stephens : I support this petition 308. Mat James : I support this petition 307. Aaron D'Hondt : I support this petition 306. Sean Hayward : I support this petition 305. Christopher Simms : I support this petition 304. Daniel Brabbin : I support this petition 303. Jordan Ambler : I support this petition 302. George Scoulding : I support this petition 301. Harry Scoulding : I support this petition 300. Andrew Hoyland : I support this petition 299. Sam Harwood : I support this petition 298. Sarah Oneill : I support this petition 297. Ian Thompson : I support this petition 296. Chris Rose : I support this petition 295. BillyReid204 : I support this petition 294. Mike O'connell : I support this petition 293. Annabelle Hillier : I support this petition 292. Daniel Muddiman : I support this petition 291. Alice Cormack : I support this petition 290. Charlie Johnston : I support this petition 289. Jason Meads : I support this petition 288. Spud221 : I support this petition 287. Ross Doubtfire : I support this petition 286. Jack Williams : I support this petition 285. Mitch Eaton : I support this petition 284. Tom owen : I support this petition 283. Oliver Ruddock : I support this petition 282. Pete Long : I support this petition 281. Jack Janes : I support this petition 280. Nicky Taysome : I support this petition 279. Lisa Milsted : I support this petition 278. Gary Phillips : I support this petition 277. Rowan Wilkes : I support this petition 276. Ava Carter : I support this petition 275. Jonathan Haden : I support this petition 274. Ollie Broad : I support this petition 273. Andie Reynders : I support this petition 272. Julie Hope : I support this petition 271. Pat Stott : I support this petition 270. Thekingsean : I support this petition 269. Dean Redding : I support this petition 268. Jordan Fletcher : I support this petition 267. Ryan Hayward : I support this petition 266. Peter Varney : I support this petition 265. Wayne Mccarthy : I support this petition 264. Charley Phillips : I support this petition 263. Julie Hope : I support this petition 262. Charlotte Brown : I support this petition 261. Paige Deegan : I support this petition 260. Sian Evans : I support this petition

259. Leverzz : I support this petition 258. Joel Kremer : I support this petition 257. Dale Phillips Phillips : I support this petition 256. Dan Lally : I support this petition 255. Kullen Evans : I support this petition 254. Andy Cross : Save our sport !!!!!!! 253. David Prynn : I support this petition 252. Paul Newbury : I support this petition 251. Daniel Dewhurst : I support this petition 250. richard mirams : I support this petition 249. Ben Conduct : I support this petition 248. Ryan Deacon : I support this petition 247. Louis Knibbs : I support this petition 246. Niall Simons : I support this petition 100% 245. Luke Price : I support this petition 244. Ashley Taylor : I support this petition 243. Warren Wilson : I support this petition 242. Christopher Anderson : I support this petition 241. Tom Conlon : I support this petition 240. Max Walsham : I support this petition 239. Adam Stafford : I support this petition 238. Andrew Sifleet : I support this petition 237. Lee Sealey : I support this petition 236. Brook Alder : I support this petition 235. Olly Hopwood : I support this petition 234. Charlie Hutton : I support this petition 233. Stuart Brown : I support this petition 232. Kurt Jones : I support this petition 231. Jordan Leseski : I support this petition!! 230. Daniel Ward : I support this petition 229. Cheryl Evans : I support this petition 228. Anthony Deadman : I support this petition 227. Craig Watson : I support this petition 226. Louis Biss : I support this petition 225. Karen Otter : I support this petition 224. Ryan James : I support this petition 223. Charlie Hayes : I support this petition 222. James Sassone-corsi : I support this petition 221. Joe Workman : I support this petition 220. Haider Zaidi : I support this petition 219. Reice Wood : I support this petition 218. Donna brazier : I support this petition 217. David Collings : I support this petition 216. C Feherty : I support this petition 215. George Knight : I support this petition 214. N800DYX : I support this petition 213. Jon Pullen : I support this petition 212. Samantha Phillips : I support this petition 211. Jamie Wingate : I support this petition 210. Tyla Odell : I support this petition 209. Kelly Gale : I support this petition 208. Sam Hamer : I support this petition 207. Ryan Mumford : I support this petition 206. Jayskyline22 : I support this petition 205. Tony Griffiths : I support this petition 204. Matt Evans : I support this petition 203. SEC13uk : I support this petition 202. pinch : I support this petition 201. TSC22uk : I support this petition 200. Stuart Daniels : I support this petition 199. Lydia Hodgkins : I support this petition 198. Steve Knihht : I support this petition 197. Fordy : I support this petition 196. Adam Batchelor : I support this petition 195. Mark Hardy : I support this petition 194. Brett Barns : I support this petition

193. John Anderson : I support this petition 192. Thomas Watson : I support this petition 191. Jon Morgan : I support this petition 190. Devon Rennie : I support this petition 189. GRANT Golding : I support this petition 188. Chuck Davies : I support this petition 187. Michael Bubb : I support this petition 186. Miles Chilvers : I support this petition 185. Matt Charter : I support this petition 184. Georgia Walker : I support this petition 183. Jay Payne : I support this petition 182. Nick Bartlett : I support this petition 181. Paul Bye : I support this petition 180. George Kay : I support this petition 179. Peter Kennedy : I support this petition 178. Paul Bye : I support this petition 177. Leon Williams : I support this petition 176. Sam Chorley : I support this petition 175. heather Isherwood : I support this petition 174. Handbrake : I support this petition 173. Nathan Phipps : I support this petition 172. Phillip Jones : I support this petition 171. Jacqui Hanson : I support this petition 170. Kevin Daniel : I support this petition 169. Richie Brown : I support this petition 168. David Short : I support this petition 167. Vena Carter : I support this petition 166. barry watts : I support this petition 165. Gaynor Gosnell : I support this petition 164. Alex Pounder : I support this petition 163. Katie Simpson : I support this petition 162. Fenton Rennie : I support this petition 161. Jennifer Thompson : I support this petition 160. Jacob Collins : I support this petition 159. Graham Lee : I support this petition 158. Zopo Taylor : I support this petition 157. Ryan Matthews : 156. Simon Green : I support this petition 155. Rachel Hyde : I support this petition 154. Tom Elliott : I support this petition 153. Daniel Rosamond : I support this petition 152. John Winstone : I support this petition 151. Natalie Johnson : I support this petition 150. Sam Callow : I support this petition 149. Rachel Gidley : I support this petition 148. Adam Dixon : I support this petition 147. Paul Clarke : I support this petition 146. Hawk Cadle : I support this petition 145. Ricky bartlett : I support this petition 144. Eirlys Sweeney Prev Williams : I support this petition 143. Nathan Kinnaird : I support this petition 142. Richard Wise Richard wise : I support this petition 141. Elliott Lewis : I support this petition 140. Louis Close : I support this petition 139. Craig ARNOLD : I support this petition 138. Mikey Parsons : I support this petition 137. Darren King : I support this petition 136. Ben Whitmore : I support this petition because it caters for kids 135. Kieran Allen : I support this petition 134. Ben Sweeney : I support this petition 133. Adam Bungay : I support this petition 132. Peri Coles : I support this petition 131. Nick Hammal : I support this petition 130. Richard Moulder : I support this petition 129. Kurtis Knowles : I support this petition 128. Stevie Edmonds : I support this petition

127. Kay Kennedy : I support this petition 126. Karen Franklin : I support this petition 125. Nicky Roberts : I support this petition 124. Dean Hakes : I support this petition 123. Paul Simpson : I whole heartedly support this petition. 122. Steve Sankey : I support this petition 121. Ant Banks : I support this petition 120. Kyron Carron Carron : I support this petition 119. Tom Meagher : I support this petition 118. Square King : I support this petition 117. Jake280294 : I support this petition 116. Jack Paul : I support this petition 115. Macauley Davies : I support this petition 114. geoff wright : I support this petition 113. Andy Pittaway : I support this petition 112. Colin Grace : I support this petition 111. Paul Budding : I support this petition 110. Josh Meadows : I support this petition 109. Olly Peters : I support this petition 108. James Rogerd : I support this petition 107. Joseph Brady : I support this petition 106. Sally Jones : I support this petition 105. Lee Wilcox : I support this petition 104. Hayden Brown : I support this petition 103. Michelle Molineau : I support this petition 102. James Mcmillan : I support this petition 101. Dave Chandler : I support this petition 100. Katie Willcock : I support this petition 99. Nathan Wells : I support this petition 98. Arran Jones : I support this petition 97. Terry Batchelor : I support this petition 96. Simon Cook : I support this petition 95. Marnss : I support this petition 94. Teresa Hatcher : I support this petition 93. George Bryant : I support this petition 92. Daniel Sutton : I support this petition 91. Adam Hughes : I support this petition 90. Scott Isherwood : I support this petition 89. Muddy Mike Littler : I support this petition 88. Jo Nials : I support this petition 87. M6ong : pls don?t close wroxton down 86. Dean Rawlings : I support this petition 85. louise powell : I support this petition 84. Ellis Dove : I support this petition 83. Chloe Brennan : I support this petition 82. Toby Head : I support this petition 81. Fannyadams : I support this petition 80. Daniel Barteltt : I support this petition 79. Ricky King : I support this petition 78. Pete Lucy Thornton : I support this petition 77. Jay Siviter : 76. Oliver Kingston : I support this petition 75. Daniel Cavanagh : I support this petition 74. Andrew Gunning : I support this petition 73. Stefan Meadows : I support this petition 72. Mike Kale : I support this petition 71. Amie Barnes : I support this petition 70. Jordan Byles : I support this petition 69. Lindsay Judge : I support this petition 68. Lewis Hillier : I support this petition 67. Martyn Taylor : I support this petition 66. Tegan Jakes caddick : I support this petition 65. Brian Ord : I support this petition 64. becky hickey : I support this petition 63. Tori Gibbard : I support this petition 62. Lisa white : I support this petition

61. Stuart Nightingale : I support this petition 60. Ash Brown : I support this petition 59. Andrew Cone : I support this petition 58. Thomas Simpson : I support this petition 57. Stewarte5 : I support this petition 56. Brandon19 : I support this petition 55. Adam Marlow : I support this petition 54. Charmaine O'connor : I support this petition 53. Steve Ruck : I support this petition 52. Stevr : I support this petition 51. Georgie Potter : I support this petition 50. Chelseafc : I support this petition 49. Russ Jepson : I support this petition 48. Kevin Sanders : I support this petition 47. Ria Truman : I support this petition 46. Samuel Cordingley : I support this petition, save wroxton! 45. Lisa Curry : I support this petition 44. Gaz14 : I support this petition 43. Matt Devine : I support this petition 42. Jason Morettes : I support this petition 41. Chris Bufton : I support this petition 40. bsma : I support this petition 39. Jordan Barrs : I support this petition 38. Sam Ashwood : I support this petition 37. Nick Perryman : I support this petition 36. Michelle Killingback : I support this petition 35. Hicksy15 : I support this petition 34. Lee Eaton Eaton : I support this petition 33. Matt Raper : I support this petition 32. Robert Harwood : I support this petition 31. Toni Panter : I support this petition 30. Michael Priestley : I support this petition 29. Karla Tilyard : I support this petition 28. Pete Davis : I support this petition 27. Kevin Pride : I support this petition 26. Raymond Davies : I support this petition 25. Jonathan Wright : I support this petition 24. Stuart scott : I support this petition 23. Henry Clarke : I support this petition 22. Chris Evans : I support this petition 21. Quincey : I support this petition 20. Conor Bardwell : I support this petition 19. Robert Dudman : I support this petition 18. TerryMotorcross37 : I support this petition 17. Jenny Scarsbrook : I support this petition 16. Mel Davis : I support this petition 15. Jason Earl : I support this petition 14. Kira Meadows : I support this petition 13. Phil Buckley Buckley : I support this petition 12. Andrew Imrie : I support this petition 11. Jo Minchin : I support this petition 10. Jo Moynes : I support this petition 9. James Kirby : I support this petition 8. Paul Hawkins : I support this petition 7. Scott Clarke : I support this petition. The best track in the uk! 6. Dane Savage : I support this petition 5. Dane Lovatt : I support this petition 4. Wesley Webb : I support this petition 3. Nigel Emeney : I support this petition 2. Steve Saunders : I support this petition 1. WroxtonMx : I support this petition

Sort by Oldest \$

Add a comment...

# Barbara McKenzie

This Gives enjoyment to so many and Is making friendships that I'll last a lifetime Like · Reply · 1 · 2d

## **David Vials**

This track has given families many years of enjoyment and keeps kids off the streets at weekends.

Like · Reply · 🕛 1 · 2d

### Norman Devine

Not another track being targeted. People need to realise what a fantastic sport Motocross is. The youth involved in racing show great moral and a well mannered attitude, they are full of determination and have a great desire to succeed well. The sport offers huge challenges for young racers that can come with many set backs and knock downs but they learn to persevere and not to give up. They also have immense dedication and complete commitment. So now someone and probably only one or two person at most, want to deprive so many youngsters of developing all these great social, mental and physical abilities that will carry them forward in this crazy modern world. I've done many years at youth football as well and you would not believe the amount of aggression, bad attitudes and just general negativity I would experience every week. Not nice at all.

Like · Reply · 2d

### BeckyNeil Chadd

The track provides fun and release for young children, youths and adults alike. Where else can they go to do the sport they love if all these tracks disappear.

Like · Reply · 19h

Latest Signatur	es
-----------------	----

587. Winkle79 (unverified) I support this petition	17 September 2020
586. Paul Hatch I support this petition	17 September 2020
585. <u>Rob Keep</u> (unverified) I support this petition	17 September 2020
584. Liam Manchip I support this petition	17 September 2020
583. <u>Aaron Lesbirel</u> I support this petition	17 September 2020
582. <u>Simon Hale</u> (unverified) I support this petition	16 September 2020
581. Darren Sole I support this petition	16 September 2020
580. Robert Privett I support this petition	16 September 2020
579. Roger Chin (unverified)	16 September 2020
578. <u>Vinnie Jones</u> (unverified) I support this petition	16 September 2020
577. Naughty76 (unverified)	16 September 2020
576. BeckyNeil Chadd	16 September 2020
575. <u>Tom P-Bates</u> (unverified) I fully support this petition.	16 September 2020
574. Brian Hawkins I support this petition	16 September 2020
573. Zak Chadd I support this petition	16 September 2020
572. Harvy Whiting I support this petition	16 September 2020
571. Maurice Eldridge I support this petition	16 September 2020
570. <u>Reado</u> I support this petition	16 September 2020
569. Jason Hall (unverified) I support this petition	16 September 2020
i seppert the period	